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ADDENDUM 1 

2/22/2021 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
1. Should consultants form teams with subconsultants and identify these subconsultants for the 

submission of this IDIQ proposal or can/should we add subconsultants to task orders later? 
 
Consultants do not have to form teams nor identify subconsultants at this stage.   You may add 
and identify the subconsultants on the task order level. 

 
2. If our potential subconsultants should be identified at this time, will we be required to use those 

subs on all future task orders? Will we have the opportunity to add subs at a later time if necessary? 
In other words, how will sub-consultants be handled for this IDIQ contract and its future task 
orders?   

 
See 1. above. 
 

 
3. Should we include all potential team members (including DBE firms) in the RFQ response or is there 

an opportunity to form teams when preparing task order proposals? 
 

See 1. above. 
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